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' FOLLOWING:
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3. The district court docket sheet
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3. . What did you ask the district court to do (for example, award damages, give
~ injunctive relief, etc.)? '
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Case No. oQ-:;s/é 4

6. | Did you p'resent all t]:_lcse issues to the district court?
ves If not, why?
- Yes/No '
. 7.  What l‘aw supports these issues on appeal? (You may, but need ﬁot, refer to cases

- and statutes.)

Nioth clecuit Couet oF :\wec»\s Rue 1 (), Rale 7. |




Pége‘s

(Case No. oﬁ% SIGY

8. Do you have any other cases pendmg in thls court? If so, g1ve the name and docket _

. numbel' of each case. \/QS DOC K(??L tase ho. 09— 35023

9. Have you filed ahy previous cases which have been decided by this court? If so,
give the name and docket number of each case.

fon \(\owe, Reen, Qeth ded. vey

10.  For prisoners, did you exhaust all administrative remedles for each claim pr10r to
filling your complaint in the district court?
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DATE

SIGNATURE

ADDRESS
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

- Case Name: N&‘TﬂE\«JR \/C)UWG v. IJ\)TEL (.‘CJAPORATI&A) |
Cése_N‘o.: 0“1 35}éq

IMPORTANT: You must send a copy of ALL documents filed with the court and

* any attachments to counsel for ALL parties in this case. You must also file a
certificate of service with this court telling us that you have done so. You may use

* this certificate of setvice as a master copy, fill in the title of the document you are
filing and attach it at the back of each filing with the court. Please list below the
names and addresses of the parties who were sent a copy of your document and the
dates on which they were served. Be sure to sign the statement below. You must

- attach a copy. of the certificate of service to each of the copies and the copy you file
with the court. '

I certify that a copy of the Infetmal RRWES 1/ ExhlbldS
(Name of document y6u are filing,
i.e., opening brief, motion, etc.)

and any attachments was served, either in person or by mail, on the persons listed
below

Signatur :
Notary NOT required

 Name | Addréss | ~ Date Served

Tntel tarporation 2ITLNE 2™ hve A

| W3-z |

Hilsboco, OR 47



' MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG, Civil No. 08-1496-BR -

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON

Plaintiff,
ORDER
V.

INTEL CORPORATION and STEVE
JOBS, -

.Defendants,

. MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG

#6242666

Snake River Correctional Institution
777 Stanton Blvd.

Ontario, OR 97914

Plaintiff, Pro Se

1- ORDER




HAGGERTY, Chief Judge:‘ '
* Plaintiff filed this action on December 29, 2008. The action was assigned randomly to

The Hdﬁorable Anna J. Btown. On January 13, 2009, the court granted plaintiff's application to

o proceed in forma pauperis, but dismissed plaintiff's Compvlaint without prejudice and with leave

to 're'-ﬁlé upoﬁ curing deficiencies in thé plead.ings.- See Opinion and Order Qf J anuary 13, 2009
51, |

On January 14, 2009, plaintiff advanced a Motion to Recuse [6], arguihg that the court
had demonstrated a "malicious fnoral turpitude" toward plaintiff. Plaintiff also referenced
another matter plaiﬁtiff has brought that is assigﬁed to another Judge.” The Motion to Recuse was
referred to me. |

The undersigned has .pefformed an independe.nt‘ examination of'the Record of thi's
litigation. Under 28 U.S.C. § 455(a), a federal judge must be recused "i%l any proceeding in |
Wh.iChv his [or her] impartiality might feasonably be questioned.-" Such decisionsl are evaluated by
asﬁng whether "an objective, disinterested observer fully informed of the underlying facts .. .
[could] entertain‘ significant doubt that justicéwduld be done absent recusal . . . ." United States
v. Lovaglia, 954 F.2d 811, 815 (2nd Cir. 1992) (citing DeLuca v. Long Island Lighting Co.., Inc.,
862 F.2d 427, 428-29 V(2nd Cir. 1988)). .Recusaln becomes ﬁroper where thére exists "a personal
bias or prejudice concerning a party, or personal knowledge of disputed evidentiary facts o
cohceming the proceeding." 28 U.S.C. § 455(b)(1).

A reviewing court must consider whether a judge's alleged bias or prejudice stems from -

an extrajudicial sourcé. United States v. Faul, 748 F.2d 1204, 1211 (8th Cir. 1984). Without

2 - ORDER



'évi-de‘nce of a deep-seated antagorism that would have made fair judgrnént_ impossible, recusal

“motions should be denied. See Liteky v. United States, 510 U.S.‘ 540, 555 (1994),.

Plaintiff has provided no basis or factual allegations that support recusal. Piaintiff seeks
the recusal of J udge Brown because of prior rulings and makes no showing of any "extrajudicial_

source" of alleged prejudice. Judicial rulings alone "almost never constitute a valid basis for a

‘bias or partiality motion." Liteky, 510 U.S. at 555. "In and of themselves . . . [judicial rulings]

cannot possibly show reliance upon an extrajudicial source; and can only in thé rarest
circumsténces ‘evidence the deérce of favoritism or antagonism required . . . when no
extfajudicial source is involved.'; Id. |
This cQurt has reviewed the mlings issued by Judge Br’owni and finds no basis to suspéct

that she harbors any pefsonal bias againsf plaintiff or that therg is any obj éctively feasonable
basis to question her impartiality. This court has conducted an independent examination of the
matter and is confident that the management of this action by J udg¢ Brown will be sufficiently
sensitive and reasonable. There is no sﬁbstantive appearance of judicial impropriety and no
grounds presented that support the plaintiff's request for recusal.
CONCLUSION |

| Plainﬁffs Motion to Recuse [6] is DENIED.

ITIS SO ORDERED.

DATED this {4 day of January, 2009.

- 'ANCER L. HAGGE
United States District Judge

3 - ORDER



[ o RETNE R
; T AT S

CORIBINAL
Print Name \\'\CLX&\Q\A R, \/OUDC{ ,
e %qgfé%a ﬂ Rivd ! FILEPOG
"z N ‘ ILEDP, _ )
o 8ISty

S

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

DIS_TRICT OF OREGQN 5
; : - ) | File Number (’)"8‘*\"1%" BR
RN Q\DVSE?\T YounG . %
oM, ) | _
) | ‘
VS. ) NOTICE OF APPEAL
‘ ) _
e\ XYON and STEVE )
Defendonts )
' )
)

Notice is hereby given that ModneLa Robert \/ounq) ,

in the above ﬁamed case, hereby appeal to the United States Court of Appeals er the Ninth

Circuit from the (final judgment)('from'an order (describing it)) entered in this action on the Q_\S

day of 'N&m\xm\/ Ay
 Dated this \Q__ day of %e&)\mml; | ,2008 .
Respectfully Submitted,
(Signature)

. Print Name: (i %—\x{wCJJ L. \’/ CU/\Q

Sid# (U666

222 Stanton Rlud

ontarto, R 432914

Page 1 of 1 Notice of Appeal ) 7 , ; Form 3_9:040
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10-f2, . -

V.

E o APPEAL
U.S. District Court
District of Oregon (Portland)
CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 3:08-cv-01496-BR
Internal Use Only |
| Young v. Intel Corporation et al | | . Date Filed: 12/29/2008
Assigned to: Judge Anna J. Brown o * Jury Demand: Plaintiff
Cause: 42:1983 Civil Rights Act Nature of Suit: 440 Civil Rights: Other
’ : - Jurisdiction: Federal Question
Plaintiff
Matthew Robert Young represented by Matthew Robert Young
‘ _ 6242666 LEGAL MAIL
~ SRCI
. 777 Stanton Blvd.
* Ontario, OR 97914
PRO SE
Defendant

Intel Corporation

Defendant
Steve Jobs
|DateFiled | # |Docket Text
12/29/2008 1 | Application for Leave to Proceed IFP Filed by Matthew Robert Young (ecp)
‘(Entered: 12/31/2008) i
12/29/2008 2 Complaint. Jury Trial Requested: Yes.Filed by Matthew Robert Young against
- Intel Corporation, Steve Jobs. (ecp) (Entered: 12/31/2008)

12/29/2008 3 | Declaration and Affidavit of Mailing. Filed by Matthew Robert Young. (ecp)
| (Entered: 12/3 1/2008) .

12/30/2008 4 | Notice of Case Assignment: This case is a331gned to Judge Anna J. Brown. -

“ o | (ecp) (Entered: 12/31/2008) |

01/13/2009 5 | Opinion and Order - The Court GRANTS Plaintiff's Application to Proceed In

o " | Forma Pauperis 1 and DISMISSES Plaintiff's Complaint without

| prejudice.Plaintiff may file an amended complaint to cure the deficiencies noted

2/24/2009 10:48 AM
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above no later than February 12, 2009. The Court advises Plaintiff that failure to
file an amended complaint by February 12, 2009, shall result in the dismissal
ofthis proceeding with prejudice. Signed on 1/12/2009 by Judge Anna J.

‘| Brown.(See formal Opinion and Order, 9-pages) (ecp) (Entered: 01/14/2009) -

01/14/2005 - 6 | Motion to Recuse. Filed by Matthew Robert Young (ecp) (Entered
: - {01/15/2009) ,

01/29/2009 "7 | ORDER: Denymg Motlon to Recuse 6 . (see 3 page Order) (copy of order sent
© |to Plalntlff) Srgned on 1/29/09 by Judge Ancer L. Haggerty (1]1) (Entered
_ 02/02/2009) ,

102/11/2009 8 | Motion for Extension of Time. Fﬂed by Matthew Robert Young (i) (Entered:
02/18/2009)
02/18/2009 9 | ORDER by Judge Anna J. Brown Granting Plaintiff's Motion for Extension of

‘Time 8 . Plaintiff's Amended Complaint shall be filed no later than 5/11/2009, or
| this matter will be dismissed on that date pursuant to the Court's Opinion and
Order issued 1/13/2009. (sm) (Entered: 02/18/2009)

02/18/2009 10 | Notice of Appeal to the 9th Circuit from Order on motion to recuse 7 , entered

- | on 2/2/2009 Filing fee in amount of $ 455 collected. No fee collected. IFP
granted on 1/13/2009 5 . Filed by Matthew Robert Young. (ecp) (Entered:
02/19/2009)

02/24/2009 Notification of Appeal 10 sent to USCA for the 9th Circuit and to counsel along |
with a copy of the docket sheet. (tomg) (Entered: 02/24/2009)

rafr \ - - R o o 2/24/2009 10:48 AM -



UNAITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

District of Oregon
Matthew Robert Young,
| Plaintiff(s) ‘ |
vs. Case No:  3:08-CV-1496-BR
Intel Corpor_atioﬁ etal, |
Defendant(s).

Civil Case ASsignment; Order

(@) Presiding Judge: Theabove t;eferenced case has been filed in the US District Court for the
District of Oregon and is assigned for all further proceedings to:

()] Courtroom Deputy Clerk: Ques’tions about the status or scheduling of this case should
be directed to Steven Minetto at (503) 326-8053 or steven_minetto@ord.uscourts.gov

(o) Civil Docket Clerk: Questions about CM/ECF filing requirements or docket entries should
be directed to Joei Lattzat (503) 326-8027 or joei_lattz@ord.uscourts.govand Elizabeth Potterat (503) 326-
- 8061 or elizabeth_potter@ord.uscourts.gov. ’

o (d) Place of Filing: Pursuant to LR 3.4(b) all conventionally filed documents must be submitted
to the Clerk of Court, Room 740, Mark O. Hatfield United States Courthouse, 1000 S.W. Third Avenue,
Portland, Oregon 97204. (See also LR 100.4)

(e) District Court Website: Information about local rules of practice, CM/ECF electronic ﬁling
requirements, and other related court information can be accessed on the court's website at

www.ord.uscourts.gov.

Revised August [, 2006 - _ : Civil Case Assignment Order




: o Consent to a Magistrate Judge: Inaccordance with 28 U.5.C. Sec. 636(c) and Fed. R. Civ.

P. 73, all United States Magistrate Judges in the District of Oregon are certified to exercise civil jurisdiction :
in assigned cases and, with the consent of the parties, may also enter final orders on dispositive motions, .
conduct trial, and enter final ]udgment which may be appealed dlrectly to the United States Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit.

Parties are encouraged to consent to the jurisdiction of a Magistrate Judge by signing and filing the A
'Consent to Jurisdiction by a United States Magistrate Judge (a copy of the consent form is included with this
assignment order). There will be no adverse consequences if a party elects not to file a consent to a
Magistrate Judge.

Additional information about United States Maglstratejudges in the District of Oregon can be found
cil the court’s website at www.ci d USCOUIt5.8OV. -

Dated: December 30, 2008

[s/ M. Kenney
By: M. Kenney, Deputy Clerk

For: Sheryl S. McConnell, Clerk of Court

Revised August |, 2006 : - Civil Case Assignment Order .




United States District Court
‘ DISTRICT OF OREGON
827 United States Courthouse 213 United States Courthouse
1000 SW Third Avenue 310 West Sixth Street
Portland, Oregon 97204-2902 Medford, Oregon 97501-2710

Chambers of
OWEN M. PANNER
Senior United States District Judge

January 14, 2009.
- Matthew R. Young
777 Stanton Blvd.
Ontario, OR 97914
Dear Mr. Young:

: This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of January 5, 2009. Inote your letter
indicates the date of January 5, 2008, but the envelope indicates that it was sent in 2009.

I do not have authority to remove another federal judge from a case, nor do I have
authority to reinstate a case being handled by another judge. ‘

Siﬁcerely, ‘

Appellont WO 4



United States District Court
‘ . DISTRICT OF OREGON -
827 United States Courthouse * 213 United States Courthouse
1000 SW Third Avenue . 310 West Sixth Street
Portland, Oregon 97204-2902 = Medford, Oregon 97501-2710 |

Chambers of
OWEN M. PANNER
- Senior United States District Judge

January 30, 2009.
‘Matthew R. Young
777 Stanton Bivd.
Ontario, OR 97914
Dear Mr. Young:
This bwill acknowledge receipt of your letter of January 21, 2009.

I do not ha:ire authority to remove another federal judge from a case, nor do I have
authority to reinstate a case being handled by another judge.

Singerely,

Wohionr

OWEN M. PANNER

pepelont BXTBAR



IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
| FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON

| MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG, . | CV. 08-1138-PK

| Plaintief, ORDER TO DISMISS

V. | |

MARK NOOTH, Superintendent of
SRCI, MAX WILLIAMS, Director of
ODOC, HARDY -MYERS, OR State
Attonery General, LESTER R.
HUONTSINGER, Senior Asst.
Attorney General, JULIE E.
FRANTZ, Multnomah County

Il

«Circuit Court Judge, PATRICIA
SULLIVAN, -  Malheur County
Circuit Court Judge, BURDETTE
J. PRATT, Malheur County
Circuit Court Judge, and
DEPARTHMENT OF RISK MANAGEMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES INMATE
CLAIMS, :
Defendants.
BROWN, Judge.

Plaintiff, ‘an_ inmate at the Snake River Correctional
Institutioﬁ (®SRCI"), brings this c¢ivil rights action pursuant to

42 U.S.C. § 1983. However, for the reasons set Forth below,

1 - ORDER TO DISMISS
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plaintiff's Complaint (#2) is dismissed wi’i_:hout"‘ preju&ice to his
right to file an amended compia:ifit in accordance with.this Order.
"_BACKGROUND
Plaintiff':srn‘aliégations in Claims I and IV relate -to his .
contention tﬁat the maxirflum-sentence he could have received after
pleading guilty to two‘cour;ts of Robbery-in the First Degree and
ohe count of Burglary in the First Degree is 80 months. 'Pla;intiﬁf
| insists this is so because he neithei: waived his right to have a
jury make the "fé.ctual findings néeded to sup]_iort -congecutive
'sentences, noxr consentéd to judicial fact finding Accordingly‘,
‘ petltloner argues the seéntencing court had no jurisdiction to
 impose a sentence .greater than the statutory maximum of 90 months.
Plaintiff's allegations in Claims II and IIT relate to his
contention that he received constitutionally ineffective assistance
of State-appointed Eri‘al counsel and that the Attorney Gez;efal“s
off:.ce has admitted to this fact |
. v/ In ¢laim V, plaintiff alleges medical personnel at Two Rivers
Correctional Igstltutlon and  SRCI acted with - dellber-ate
ind.ifference to his serious lower back injury when they denied and
delayed appropriate treatruent and surgery.
In C.‘la:.m VI ("Clalm V% in the Compla.n.nt) P plalntlff apparently
alleges tha—t ‘while he was in dlsca.pllnar-y segregatlon at SRCI, a

corrections officer, without cause, . disposed of some 30

2 - ORDER TO DISMISS
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iireplaceable éhotbgraphs of his deceased father and hie personal
phone book thatfheid.contédt information for his famiiy members;'
Iﬁ eddition;‘plaintiff alleges he wes denied access to the
courts in violation of his Constitutionallrights when.ﬁs. Linn, the
legal llbrarlan at SRCI, and Ms. Roberts, an Institutional Business
.NManager at BRCI, submltted false orders for copylng serv1ces on.hls
behalf, double charged him for certain copy jobs, and charged him
for’copieS‘ﬁade at Eastern Oregon Correctional‘Institutien {where
plaintiff states he has not been in‘i4 yéars) . Plaintiff contends
 these ections unlewfully depleted his inmate account and prevented
 him from filing his Writ of Mandamﬁs in the Oregon Supreme Court
because he could not pay the filing fee. Plaintiff seeks
declaratory, iﬁjunctive, end monetafy relief. |
| STANDARDS
Notwithstanding the payment of en? filing fee or portion
 thereof,  the court shall dismiss a case: at any +time if it
determines that: ‘
(B) the action ..
(I} is frivolous or maliciocus;

(1) fails to state a claim on which relief may be
granted; or

(1id) geeks monetary relief against a defendant
who is 1mmune from such rellef

28 U.8.C. §§ 1915({e) (2}.

3 - ORDER TO DISMISS
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"In federal court, dismissal for failure to state a claim is
- proper ‘only if it is clear that no relief could be granted undexr

any set of <facts that could be proved consistent with. the

allegations.'" Cervantes v. City of San Diego, 5 F.3d 1273, 1274
(9th Cir. 1993) (quoting Hishon v. King & Spalding, 467 U.S. 69, 73
(1984)); Tanmetr v. Heise, 879 F.2d 572, 576 (9th Cir. 1989). In

making this detérmination,'this court accepts all.allegétions of
material fact as true and construes the allegations in the light
most favorable to the nommoving party. Tammer, 879 F.2d at 576.
In civil rights cases involving a Plaintifflprqceeding;nx>se,
this court constfueé the éleadings_ liberally énd. affords the
Plaintiff the benefit of any doubt., McGuckin v. Smith, 954 F.2d

1850, 1055 (sth cCir. 1992), overruled on other grounds by WMX

Tech., Inc. V. Miller} 104 F.3d 1133, 1136 (oth Cir. 1998); Karim-

Panahi v. Log Angeles Police Dept., 839 F.2d 621, 623 (9th Cir.

1988}.

Before dismissinj a pro sefci§il rights complaint for failure
to state a ‘claim, this court supplies the Pléintiff with a
statement of the éomplainﬁ's defidiencies. McGuckin, 974 F.2d at
1055; Karim-Panahi, 839 F.2d at 623-24; Eldridge v. Blégk, 832 F.2d
1132, 113¢ (9th Cir._1987). A pro se litigant will be given leave
to amend his or her complaint unless it is absolutely clear that

the deficiencies of the complaint cannot be cured by amendment.

4 - ORDER TO DISMISS
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Karim-Penahi, 838 F.2d at 623; Lonezfv. Sﬁith, 203 F.3d4 1122, .1130-

31 (9th Cir. 2000). | | -
DISCUSSION
Plaintiff's claims that the senteﬁcing court unlewfully

 imposed a sentence greaterithah-the statutory maximum‘(Claims I and
IV}, and his claims that he was denied effectiﬁe assistance of
trial couﬁsel and that the state admits this_fact (Claims II and’
III), while raising federal constitutional issues, also indirectif>

hallenge the validiﬁy of plaintiff's ccnvicﬁion and sentence.

ACCQrdingly, if plaintiff prevailed on these claims, it WOuld

imply the invalidity of his underlylng conVLCtlon and sentence

Plfiiigtlff cannot brlng such clalms in a Sectlon 1983 actlon unlessg

reversed on direct appeal expunged by executlve order, or
@‘9 s
c{otherw1se declare& ‘invalid in a state colleteral proceedlng or by

Y

e

issuance of a federal ert of habeas corpus. Heck v. Humphrey, 512

U.s. ‘477, 486-87 (1994), Harvex V. Waldron, 210 F 3d 1008, 1013

' . pid not W“f
(9th Cir. 2000). He has not made such an allegation, therefcreih”f;cbhﬁfl
: ’ . ll%\' v VA

.Claims I through IV of plaintiff's Complaint (#2) are dismissed ¢

N—

‘w1th leave to re-file should. he succeed 1n lnvalldatlng hls'

underlylng conv1ctlon and sentence

[ummn—

- In addition, to the extent plaintiff's claim regatding the
unjustified_disposal of his photographs and phone book is one for
emotional injury (Claim VI), the Prison Litigaticn‘Reform Act

5 - ORDER TQ DISMISS
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| states that "[n]o Fedez;a’ﬁ civ"il action may be brought by a pri.soner:

) coﬁfinea.in a jail -élrison or other correctlonal fac1llty, for
mental or emotlona.l .:mjury whlle in custody without prior show:Lng
of phys:.cal 1n3ury - 42-U.8.C. § 1997e(e~); see also .28 -UV.S.C.’
§ 1346 (b) (2) (similar pr‘éirision- added to th'e. Federal Tort CléimS‘
A;:t) . -Plaintiff does mnot éllgge that l;xe' was'physically injured
when the corx_'ections officer disposed of hisg belongings.

?inally, though plalntlff s Eighth Amendment medical cla:.m
(Clalm V) and h:.s access to courts claz.m are. cognlzable in a § 1983
a;ct.x—on, he has failed to name the approprlate defendants in the
capﬁion of his Complainﬁ -as is regquired under Rule 10(a) of the
E’éderal Rules of Civil P’rocedure_./ E

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing, IT IS ORDERED that Claims I through IV
and Claim VI of plaintiff's’ Complalnt (#2-) ére §I'SM'ISSED f.er
fallure to state a claim. The dismissal of Claims I thfoug‘h IV is
without ‘prejudic-e to pla‘z;intiflf s right to re-file should he sucdeer&.
in invalidating his u’ndgrlyifzg’ conviction and sentence. C!laims ‘V
and plaintiff's access to courts claim are dismissed without
rp‘rejudi'ce to plaintiff's ri‘ght;to file an amended complaint curing
7 |
1/

i

- 6 - ORDER TO DISMISS
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‘the noted deficiency in the caption and proceeo".ing on these Eighth
A:hendm‘ent medical (Claim V) and access to court claims only.
IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED this latb day of December, 2008.

ANNA J. BROWN |
United States District Judge

7 - ORDER TC DISMISS
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON -

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG, 08—CV-1496-BR
Plaintiff,
’ ‘ OPINION AND ORDER

V.

INTEL CORPORATION and STEVE"
JOBS, ' '

Defendants,

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG

#6242666

Snake River Correctional Institution
777 Stanton Blvd.

Ontario, OR 97914

Plaintiff, Pro Se

1 - OPINION AND ORDER
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BROWN, . Judge.

IT IS ORDERED #hat the provisionai iﬁ forma pauperis status‘
éiven Plaintiff Matthew Robért ¥ouﬁg is confirméd. For the
reasons set forth beloﬁ, ho;ever, the Court dismisses Plaintiff's
Complaint without service of process on the éround,that Plaintiff

fails to state a claim upon which relief may be granted. See 28

U.S.C. § 1915(e).

BACKGROUND

Plaintiff brings this action pro se. Plaintiff alleges
befendant Intel Corporation has marketéd aﬁd sold products tﬁat
_"belong to . . ._plaintiff, without .‘. . plaintiff's knowledge."
.Plaintiff'appears to bring claiﬁs for patentrinfringement,
‘ copyright infringement; and violation of (1) 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983,
1985, and 1986; (2) Oregon's Unfair Trade Practices Act, Oregon
Revised Statutes §§ 646.605—646.652} and (3) Oregon's Trade

Secrets Act, Oregon Revised Statutes §§ 646.461—646;475.

_STANDARDS
 When a party is granted leave to proceed in forma pauperis,
the court shall dismiss the case at any'time if the court
determineé "the action . . . (ii) fails to state a claim on which
relief may be'grénted." 28‘U.S.C.'§ 1915(e)(2). Dismissal under

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 12 (b) (6) for failure to state a

2 - OPINION AND ORDER
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claim is proper only if the pleadings fail to allege enough fadts
so as to demonstrate a plausible entitlement to relief. Bell
Atlantic v. Twombly, 127 S. Ct. 1955, 164-65 (2007).
While a complaint attacked by a Rule 12(b) (6)
motion to dismiss does not need detailed factual
allegations, a plaintiff's obligation to provide.
the “grounds” of his™“entitle[ment] to relief”
requires more than labels and conclusions, and a
formulaic recitation of the elements of a cause of
action will not do. Factual allegations must be
enough to raise a right to relief above the
-speculative level on the assumption that all the
allegations in the complaint are true (even if
doubtful in fact).
Id. at 1964-65. In making this determination, the court must
éccept all allegations of material fact as true and construes the
_ allegations in the light_most favorable to the nonmoving party.
Abagninin v. AMVAC Chem. Corp. 545 F.3d 733, 737 (9" Cir. 2008).
In actions'involving plaintiffs proceeding pro se, the court
construes the pleadings libefallyvand affords the plaintiff the
benefit of any doubt. Aguasin v. Mukasey, No. 65—70521, 2008 WL
4750618, at *1 (9*® Cir. Oct. 30, 2008) (citing Agyeman v.‘I.NZS.,
296 F.3d 871, 878 (9% cir. 2002)).

Before the court dismisses a pro se complaint for failure to
state a claim, the court must provide the plaintiff with a
statement of the-complaint's deficiencies and give the plaintiff
leave to‘amend the complaint unless it is clear the deficiencies

of the complaint cannot be cured by amendment.  Rouse v. United

States Dep't of State, 548 F.3d 871, 881-82 (9% Cir. 2008).
3-- OPINION AND ORDER
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DISCUSSION

I. Plaintiff's'patentFinfringement and éopyright-infringément
claims. '

As-noted, Plaintiff.appearébto bring claims against
Defendénts for patent infringement‘and éopyright inf;inggment.

A patent holder has the right to “eiclude oﬁhers ffomt
making, using, offering for saie, of selling:the invehtion‘
throughout the United Stateés or importing the invention into the
United Stateé." 35 U.S.C. § 154(a) (1). A party infringes the
patent.if, "without authority," it ﬁmakes, useé, offers to sell,
or.sells any patented invention;‘within the United'States;" 35
‘U.s.c. § 271(5).>
| "[T]o succeed in a copyright-infringement'claim, 'a
plaintiff must show that he or she owns the copyright and that -
defendant copied protected elements of the work.'" Jada Toys,
Inc. v. Mattel, Inc., 518 F.3d 628, 636 19“-Cir. 2008) (quoting
Cavalier v. Random House, Inc., 297 F.3d 815; 822 (9% Cir.
2002))!

Plaintiff does not'allege he owns a patent or a copyright on
the device at issue bﬁt ingtead states bnly that his device is
"paﬁentable" and "copyrightable.“ Plaintiff, therefore[ has not
alleged a reqﬁired elemént‘for patent and copyright infringément
claims (i.e., that he is the owner of a Valid‘patent and/or
copyright on the device at issue).

The. Court, thérefore, dismisses Plaintiff's patent-

4 - OPINION AND ORDER
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infringement and copyright-infringement claims for failure to
state 'a claim.
II. Plaintiff's claims under 42 U.S.C. §§ 1983, 1985, and 1986.
Plaintiff alleges in the title of his Motion that he brings
.. claims against Defendants under §§'1983, 1985, and 1986.
A. Plaintiff's § 1983 claim.
42 U.S.C. § 1983 provides:
Every person who, under color of any statute,
ordinance, . regulation, - custom, or usage, of any
State . . . subjects, or causes to be subjected,
any citizen of the United States or other person
within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation
of ‘any rights, privileges, or immunities secured
by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to
the party injured in an action at law.
Section 1983 creates a pfivate right of action against persons
who, acting,under color of law, violate federal constitutional or
statutory rights. Nelson v. Campbell, 541 U.S. 637, 643 (2004) .
To prevail on a claim under § 1983, a plaintiff must establish
(1) the defendant acted under color of law and (2) the action
resulted in the deprivation of a constitutional right or federal
statutory right. Jones v. Williams, 297 F.3d 930, 934 (9% Cir.
2002) .

"The purpose of § 1983 is to deter state actors from
using the badge of their authority to deprive individuals of
their ‘federally guaranteed rights." McDade v. West, 223 F.3d
1135, 1139-40 (9% Cir. 2000).

“The traditional definition of acting under color

5 - OPINION AND ORDER
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Id.

of state law requires that the defendant in a
§ 1983 action have exercised power 'possessed by

. virtue of state law and made possible only because

the wrongdoer is clothed with the authority of.
state law.’'"™ West v. Atkinsh 487 U.S. 42, 48 _
(1988) (quoting United States v. Classic, 313 U.S.

© 299, 326 (1941)); see also Griffin v. Maryland,

378 U.S. 130, 135 (1964). ™It is firmly
established that a defendant in a § 1983 suit acts

under color of state law: when he abuses the

position given to him by the State. Thus,
generally, a public employee acts under color of
state law while acting in his official capacity or
while exercising his responsibilities pursuant to
state law.” West, 487 U.S. at 49-50 (citations
omitted) .

The acts, therefore, must be performed while
the officer is acting, purporting, or pretending
to act in the performance of his or her official
duties. See Van Ort v. Estate of Stanewich, 92
F.3d 831, 838 (9% Cir. 1996); see also Monroe v.

bPape, 365 U.S. 167, 171 (1961), overruled on other

grounds by Monell, 436 U.S. at 658 (“There can be
no doubt . . . that Congress has the power to
enforce provisions of the Fourteenth Amendment-
against those who carry a badge of authority of a
State and represent it in some capacity, whether

- they act in accordance with their authority or

misuse it.”).

Here Plaintiff does not allege either Intel Corporation

- or Steve Jobs acted or purported to act in the performance of

some official state duty or that either Defendant is a "state

actor" within the meaning of § 1983. The Court, therefore,

concludes Plaintiff has not stated a claim under § 1983.

‘Accordingly; the Court dismisses Plaintiff's claims

against Defendants for violation of § 1983.

6 - OPINION AND ORDER
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B. Plaintiff's §§ 1985 and 1986 claims.’
-*Although Plaintiff does not s?ecify the subsection of
.‘§ 1985 under which he intends to bring a claim, it appears from
 the text.of hiS'Complainﬁ that he'ihtendé to bring a claim
'against Defendants for conspiracy uhder-§ 1985k3), which
ﬁroﬁibits conspiracies tb deprive "any person or éléss of persons

A\

of the equal protection of the laws."

A claim under § 1985 (3) mﬁst be premised on racial or
class-based animus' that demonstrates‘an invidious discfiﬁinatory
motivation. RK Vénturés, Inc. v. City of Seaitle, 307 F.3d 1045,
:1056 (9ﬁ4czf.’2002). In addition, #he rights proteétéd under |
§ 1986 are those that are safeguardédfby § 1985. Accordingly, a
Violaﬁion of § 1986 depends upoﬁ‘a‘predicate violation'bf § 1985.
Sanqhez v. City of Santa Ana, 936 F.2d 1027, 1040 (ém Cif. 1990)
(citing Mollmow v. Carlton, 716 F.2d 627, 632 (9 Cir. 1983)).
See also Loehr v. Ventura County Cmty. Coll. Dist., 743 F.2d
‘1310, 1320 (9" Cir. 1984) (same). |

Plaintiff does not allege any racial or class-based
animus. The Court;'thérefore, concludes Plaintiff has not stated
aiclaim for violation of either § 1985 or, by extension, § 1986.

Accordingly, the Court dismisses Plaintiff's claims
‘against-Defendants for viqlation of §§ 1985 and 1986.

IIT. Plaintiff's state-law cl#ims.

Plaintiff alleges claims against Defendants‘for violation of

7 - OPINION AND ORDER
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Oregon's Unfair Trade Praetices Act_and Trade Seefets Act.

28 U.S.C; § 1367(af:provides a district court wiﬁh original
jurisdiction"oner any civil actioni"shall have eupplemental-
jurisdiction over‘all other claims that are so related‘to'claims
in the acfienvwithin such originalejurisdictiqn thatjthey form
part of the same case or contreVersy."‘ Nonethelees, 28 U.S.C.

§ 1367(c) (3) provides the ' district eourt hes discretion to
decline to-exercise supplemental jurisdiction over state-law
claims if the district court has aismissed all claims over which
it had original jurisdiction. |

Districn courts may deeline to exercise juriedictien over
‘supplemental stateelaw claime in the interest of judicial
economy, convenience,_fairness, and comity. Mendoza v. Zirkle
Fruit Co., 301 F.3d 1163, 1174 (9% Cir. 2002) (citing City of
Chicago v. Int'l Coll. of Surgeons, 522 U.S. 156, 172-73 (1997)).
&'[I]n the usual case in which all federal-law claims are
eliminated before trial, the baiance of faetors .. .owill point
toward declining to-exercise jurisdiction over the remaining
-state;lew claims. '™ Satey v. JPMorgan Chase & Co., 521 F.3d
1087, 1091 -(9* Cir. 2008)(queting Carnegie-Mellon Univ. V.
Coﬁill, 454 U.S. 343, 350 n.7 (1988)).

| The Court has dismissed all of Plaintiff's claims over which
the Court has eriginalljurisdiction. This caee is at an early

stage in the proceedings, and Plaintiff's Complaint has not yet

8 - OPINION AND ORDER
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been served 6n Defendaﬁts. The Courﬁ, therefore, concludes the
"balance of facﬁors in this matter présently favors declining to
’exefcise‘supplemental jurisdiétion oﬁer Plaiﬁtiff's remaining
state}law claiﬁs.

Accordingly, the Court dismisses—élaintiff?s claims against

Defendants for violation of Oregon's Unfair Trade Practices Act

and Trade Secrets Act.

CONCLUSION‘

Fof these reasons, the Court GRANTS Plaintiff's
Application to Proceed In Forma Pauperis (#1) and DISMISSES
Plaintiff's Complaint without prejudice.

Plaintiff may file an amended éomplaint to cure the
deficiencies noted above no later than February 12, 2009. The
Court advises Plaintiff that failure-to file an amended
complaint by February 12, 2009, shall result in the dismissal of
" this proceeding with prejudice. |
IT iS SO ORDERED.

DATED this 12%® day of January, 2009.

/s/ Anna J. Brown

ANNA J. BROWN
.United States District Judge

9 - OPINION AND ORDER
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MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG,

\

INTEL CORPORATION,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
E FOR THE
.DISTRICT OF OREGON

Plaintiff, - Civil Action No.3% 0 8-CV- i4§6-BR

 DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

)

)

)

)

)

)
. ) REQUEST EXTRODINARY HEARING
Defendant, ). : L

R )

)

)

)

)

)

Third Party Defendant.

CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT BROUGHT UNDER
TITLE 18 USC § 1028, TITLE 1SUSC § 1713 :
TITLE 28 USC § 1338, § 1343, AND § 2201 CREATING
- AREMEDY FOR PROPERTY IN CONTROVERCY
TITLE 42 USC § 1983, § 1985, AND § 1986
" FRCP RULE B, C, D, AND E ACTION IN REM,

QUASI IN REM, IN PERSONAM, ACTION IN PERSONAM
CLAIMING VIOLATION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
INFRINGEMENT OF A PATENTABLE INVENTION, AND
COPYRIGHTABLE WORK, TRADE SECERTS AND UNFAIR
COMPETITION OF THE COMMERCIALLY VALUABLE PRODUCT

PRO SE PLAINTIFF SEEKS OR DEMANDS COMPENSATION
OF FIVE BILLION DOLLARS [5,000,000,000.00] AND SEEKS A
DECLARATORY JUDGN[ENT AN'.D INJUN CTIVE RELIEF

. MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
. Plaintiff in pro se '
SID No. 6242666
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1) Pro seplainu'ff, Matthew Robert You.ng, isa State prisoner confined in the Oregon
' ‘Depamenr of Corrections, Snake River Correction'al Institution, locat_ed at 7'7_7 Stanton Blvd., in
Ontario, OR 97914. Pro se plaintiff herein inirokes his Constitutional Rights as a Citizen of the
Umted States of Amerioa, to bring this’ o1v1l action action in rem, in quas1 rem, in personam as
an action in personam as allowed pursuant to FRCP Rule B, C D, and E and further as prov1ded
by‘Title 28 USC § 2201 allowmg for the creation of a remedy in a case of an actual controversy
over personal property as provided by and allowed under Title 28 USC § 1338, in the form of
personal intellectual property that is a Trade Secret Right of a c_ommercially valuable product
created from pro se plaintiff’s intellectual.propeity design of an abstraCt patentable, and |
copyri ghtahle mvention and works. Pro se plaintift‘ further claims that these Aets were
- eornrnitted in violation of his clearly established Federally protected Constifutional Rights
Against lawful seizure of his personal property, under the Fourth [4t.h], and fourteenth [l 4™
Amendments to the.Constitution of the United States. Pro se plaintiff seeks and.demands Five
Billion [$5,000,00(l,000.00] dollars eompensation from'Inte'l corporation for receiving of his
stolen personal property, transporting of his personal property in the interstate conimerce the
- aldmg in actual conoealmg of his personal property, and withholding of stolen goods from their
ghtful owner, even AFTER Intel Corporation had been made aware with full knowledge that
| pro se plaintiff is the nghtful owner, and ongmal inventor of these commer01ally valuable
,products Therefore pro se plaintiff prays that the Umted States D1stnot Court will Issue 2

Judgment Awardmg pro se plamuff the sum démanded above. Pro se plamuff notes for the

- - purpose of Legal factual contentions that the act of receiving stolen property as prescribed

pursuant to the laws under, 66 Am, Jur. 2d on receiving stolen property that it is not necessary

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
" Plaintiff in pro se
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that Intel COrporation be in manual possession or touChing of the stolen goods, that any
| exercising of control or dommion over them is sufficient to constitute a receivmg For this cause
| - pro se plaintiff claims unfa:Lr competition theft of personal property concealment of personal
property, fraud, and monopoly, and unfair trade pract1ce. For this purpose pro se plamuff further
Seeks and prays for injunctive relief, in the form-of a Unite.d-States.District Court, restraining R
~Intel Corporation, and any of its subsidiaries, associates, or Business partners from seeking,
making developing or in any way distributing f‘or. profit or otherwise public use, any
‘ technolo gical eomputerized device, app'h'cation, tool, or commercialize product that incorporates
'. Or uses inany \ivay the [Core-2 Duo Virtualized Technology].
| | ~ 2)Prose plaintiff request pursuant torFRCP Rule 54 for Judgment of All Costs, and .. ‘
| Court frlmg fees attorney’s fees, and all other cost and distrrbut10ns that may incur herein.
3) This C1v11 Action is brought in the United States District Court located at:
United States District Court for the District of Oregon
Mark O. Hatfield U.S. Courthouse,
11000 S.VY. Third Avenue
Portland, OR 97204
_ a) ’i‘his United States District Court has Jurisdiction to hear and decide these matters and |
issues in controversy and to award pro se plaintiff the amount and sum sought herein pursuant to.
Title 28 U.S.C. § 1332, § 1337, §1338, §1343, § 2201, § 2202 and Title 42 US.C§1983,8§
1985, and further under Title U.S.C. § 19-8_6. Pro se plaintiff reserves the right to amend this
| Junsdictlon pursuant to Title 28 USC § 1653 |
b) Pro se plaintiff Matthew Robert Young 18 [a citizen of Oregon] The defendant Intel '

Corporations is [a citizen of Oregon] [a corporauon mcorporated under, the Laws of Oregon,

with its principle place of business in Oregon] The arnount in controversy is Frve Billion

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
Plaintiff in pro se
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Dollars [$ 5,000,000,000.00] vﬁthout interest énd costs which exceedé the sum or \}alue |
| specified by Titl_e 28 USC § .1332, '

;) Sfe’fe J o'bs. isa [ciﬁzgp of Califc;rniaj and heré aﬁer the ﬁh’ng (;f this coﬁlplaint, will be
omitted as ak paﬁy, unﬁl such ﬁme as inte} ;:orporatibn moves to ipclude thas a third paﬁy
defendant, enjbining prov se plajntiff ina éaﬁse raisiﬁg the claim of Fraud, and material
'.misrepresentatiqn \;sfith respéct to iﬁformation not included 1n the statément of property

- purchased of received form Mr. Sfeve‘J obs. - |
| d) The third pérty defendant Steve J Qb‘é will hereafter be omitted as a party,-in that at this
‘time Mr. Jobs [is not subj éct to this Coult’s jﬁn’sdiétion] and therefore cannot be made a party,
without depriving this Court of subj'ect matter jurisdiction m this cause o.f .acﬁon, Béc?,ﬁsé to the
best‘ of pro ée plaintiff’s knowledge, Mr. Jobs was [a reéidenfc of the state of California] when he
defrauded Infel Corporation, about where, and from whom he a@tuaﬂy acquired.;th'e Designs,
an_d Schematics from, which Intel Cor'porati'on actually then developed the [Core—Z Duo, |
| Virtual Technology], from. | o |
| ‘€) Therefore it is Intel Corporation’s position to énjoin pro se plaintiff in a ‘.:S'e'parazfe
action against Steve Jobs, unless this court allows Intel Corporation to do so in this civil action,
pﬁrsuant fo LR‘ (Local Rulé&) 1 4 (a) - (a), Héldz’ﬁg thét a defending party, may as a third pariy =
plaintiff, cause i‘o be served with Summon..s and C'o;ﬁplaiﬁz", a person who is not a party,’ (which |
here after Steve Jobs, will be omittéd as a Party). as a pérson liable for the plaintiff claims
" against the -defending party. FRCP 14 (a). |
PLAINTIFF

4) Matthew Rdb_ért Young is the plaintiff proceeding in pro Se, in this civil action, D ate

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
* Plaintiff in pro se
_'SID No. 6242666
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| of birth July 4™ 1965, ptace' of birth A-ibﬁquerque, New Mexico. Pro se plaintiff is eﬁrrently
“bemg unlanquy held and restrained of his hberty and freedom in the Snake River Correctronal
.Instltutlon Wthh is located at 777 Stanton Blvd., Ontario, OR 97914 which SU.bJ ect matter is
currently bemg brought on a separate civil actlon in thrs Umted States District Court, Civil No.
08-1138-PK. - | B

| DEFENDANTS

| 5) Intel Corporation ‘is the Hébre Defendant in tblS civil action, atnd isa Corporaﬁon

' W1th1n the jurisdiction of this United States District Court, and for the purpose of this civil action
te be held liab.le of the laws citeci and raised here. Intel Corporation is considered a citizen for
the purpose of this civil action, and made subject to liability pursuant to Title 28 USC
§1332©(1), and "I‘itle 42 USC §1985, § 1986, arrd isjloc'ated at 2111 N.E. 25® >Ave‘., Hillsbqro,

“OR 97124, B - | |

6) Steve Jobs is the third party defendant, and is in fact liable to Intel Corporation, he is

Located in California.

QUESTION S OF THE CHARACTER OF THE CLAIMS AND ADDMISS[BILITY
OF THE NATURE AND WEIGHT OF SUPPORTING EVIDENCE

7) Pro se plamtlff mtends to bring mto focus the central characteristics of pro se
plamt1ff’ s claims as they are supported by such evidenee that when viewed under the Uniform
Administration ef the Laws of the United States,. dor establish‘thems_elves‘:as fectual contentions,
and further brings them Wrthm the Scope of these applicable Laws, as to the sufficiency of the

substance of their subject matter, as the required elements needed tqﬂestab.-]:ish hrs compliant as an

o

appropriate pleading Wrthm the scope, and Design of Title 28 USC § 2201, providing that any

~court of the United States, upon the ﬁ]jﬁg of an apprdpriate_ pleading may declare the rights of

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
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the parties and other legal relations of aﬁy interested lparty seeking suéh dec_l-a'.i"ation.

a) Pro se plaintiff’s factual confentibns aré such that, atan evidentié:ry heaﬁng pro se
plaintiff will prove that there exil'st absolutely no bpposing‘ éenuiﬁe issue_s-of an}-l material facts to. .
even .rembtely challgrige the trutbfﬁlness of their probative value. | |

b)"PfO' se plaintiﬁ' méke this déc’léi‘atioﬁ: [THAT], If dnyone in the worl;i today cah\ _
come befofe this Court, at an evidentidr); hearing, and present. to this Court a creditdble
challenge, (;vhich wpuld be during -an Evidélztiqu Hearing Held Before this Court, wherein
All of the paﬁies are provided time chance and the opportunity to present to this court the
actual applications fof these con_zlmercic_illy balﬁdble products), which ére known as the [.Core-2
~ Duo Micro Processor, and Virtual Technology], allegedly inventedibry Intel Corporation, |
“then pro se plainﬁﬂ' agrees to be HELD. liablé for the Ten Thousand DoIlar [$165000.00] civil )
' ﬁe’ fees. But ﬁrst here is _pro se plajﬁﬁf s standing upon factual cpntention as required in part

by FRCP Rule 11, which pertainé to [the proprietary information, the ac_tual tradg secr_‘éts] _of ‘
‘- the true application of ﬂie» [Core-2 Duo micro prdcessor, and Virtual Technology], of which
Iﬁtel Corporation énly knows the potential Applications of these Techﬁology products, as Intel
Corporation was provided by Mr. Steve Jobs, and not it true Technolo gical Trade Secret
De.#igns that will make these commercially valuable Tec.hnolo gy products work, and perform to
their fuﬂest abilizj), and capacities. | | B

c) Pro- se plaiﬁtiff is the only person in the world at present who knows how to make both
' the [Core-2 Duo micro brocessor,_ and the Virtual Technblogy] work, and i)rd se piaint'iff can
in fact come before this U § District Court and prove it by a factual DEMONSTRATION.

8) Pro se plaintiff further brings this civil action under the federal jurisdiction of this U'S

. MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
Plaintiff in pro se
SID No. 6242666
777 Stanton Blvd -
Ontario, OR 97914 -
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District Court purSuant_to the Federal Rules of Evidehce Rules 104 '(a)(b) & (e), Rules 1065
. 201 (b)‘ on kinds of facts, (d) _vthen xhaudatOry ) 'opportuuity to-be heard and (f) time for
taking notice; Rute 301; 302, _401, 402 and 404 FRCP Rules B, C,_ D and E. . |

a) It is pro se plaintiff"s intent to further bring into focus here, the central ideal of the
_ characteristic of pro se plaintiff argument substantiating hlS claime, as they are supported by such
evidence that under the uniform_admhustration of the Laws governing, do establish his c1a:ims as
factual »contentioh‘s that arethe subj ect matter, of the type of substance that is required in orderl to
establish this complaint as an appropriate pleading that declare the Rights under the Laws that
mandates other legal relatione.. | | |

b) ‘Pro se plaintiff declares here that this actionis a JU ST cause, and not for harassment
purposes further Pro se plaintiff makes in hlS declaratlon a request for thls United States D1strlct
Court to HOLD a simple wcemplary test under seal of this court, for this Court have pro se
plaintiff brought before It to give a Demonstration for this Court in person, exactly just how the
computer [Technology which Intel Corporatlon calls Vlrtual Technology the M1cro |
Processor which Intel Corporatlon calls core 2 — DUO], works and to seal this proprletazj;
z'nformation Wthh pro se plaintiff W111 Demonstrate for this Court, to be products that were In
fact Developed Manufactured, and Bu11t from pro se plamtlff’s personal mtellectual property to
. which ONLY pro se plamtlft’s Holds the FULL Knowledge of the [proprietary znformatzon
trade secret.] . |

| ¢) pro se plaintiff, further request that this United States District Court Order that Intel
“Corporatien brmg init’s hesz‘ and brightest ehgineers, Before ﬂllS Court under the same sealed
Heariug conditions as pro Vse plaintiff is Brought, and have a'ay,one of them, or anyone zn the

mmw R'OBERT YOUNG
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| world, who Intel corporation can find who can Demonstrate for this District Court, the Actiial -

Apphcatwn of how the [Virtual Technology or Core 2- DUO] actually works, if they (can)

then as stated above under the federal laws govermng civil actions pro se plaintiff (shall be) if

he fails to Demonstrate his trade secret, be held liable to the defendant(s) for Ten Thousand

- Dollars [$10,000. 00] and to this requirement pro se plaintiff is two hundred percent (200%) in

| agreement with this. HOWEVER when Intel Corporatlon FAILS to give a Demonstration, pro-

se plamtiff DEMANDS just compensa’uon of Five Bxlhon dollars [$5, 000 000,000. OO] and any

a.nd all Patents, copyrzghz‘s, T mdemarks, Monzes, Money Contrasts, T ransactzons, Records

and all Documentatzon, Agreements, Trades, Stocks, Bonds, and any other buszness .

co_nducted or engaged in concerning the [Core 2 — DUO, and Virtual Technology] and ALL

MONEY PROFITS made received and proﬁted there fom OnCE Pro se plaintiff demonstrates

for this United States District Court the fact of his Ownership as the Original lnventor of these

: Technological commercially valuable products.

| QUESTION S OF LIBALITY
9)In assessmg the question of liability pro se plaintiff first turns to the supreme law of

-the LORD GOD OF HOST, because these are in fact the very same Laws upon which this Land

of America, and the United States was founded upon and herein wﬂl further serve to clarify

vvhen aperson is liable for their actions, and further establishes ‘When they do wroﬁg without

: lmovving it and when they Knowingly do wrong and continues to do so with little regard for the »

‘fact'that the Act or Acts of the ivron‘gﬁll _conductviolates the Laws governing them [Note: This

isnota legal argnment] but rather it is pro-se plaintiff’ s intent to bring into focus éround_s upon

‘which relief may be Granted, and Monetary Damages Awarded, in that th.is is an e)rti'aordinary .
MATTHEW noBERr YOUNG

S0 No. 6242666

777 Stanton Bivd
. Ontano, OR 97914

~m,e<5



01v11 dction created as allowed pursuant to T1t1e 28 USC § 2201
a) In Romans Ch.3,v.19& 20 THE LORD GOD OF HOST Declares ‘

V.19 Now we know that what things so ever tlze law
saith, it saith to them to them who are under the law
that every mouth may be stopped and all the world may
become guilty before God. - o

v. 20 Z‘herefore by the deeds of the law there shall no
- flesh be justified in His sight: for by the law is the
- knowledge of sin.

b) So it follows that liability is upbn to tﬁose who are under the Law and who have |
knowledge of 1t. B

¢) Intel Corporation is liable to pro se plaintiff because as a citizens of the United
Stateé, residenf citizéns of the State of Oregon,ilntel Coi;poration operafes and conduct it’s
Business,Transacti-‘ons and affa:lrs under-the Laws enacted by the House of Congress ofthe "~
Unite(i States, the Constitution of the State of Oregon, and the Oregon Administrative Rules, and
~ Statutory Laws of the S_tate‘of Oregon o

'd). Iﬁfpgl Corporation, in order to be incorpdrated, and to operate and conduct any -
Business Transéction or Affairs musf ﬁrst be Licensed, and Insured to do so, with Kn_owledgé
‘and understaﬁdmg of the Laws governing Corporatrons and their L1ab111t1es

e) Pro se plamnﬂ has in fact commumcated and estabhshed himself to Intel Corporation_
| as the rightful owner and the original creator, inventor of the [Core—Z Duo Micro Processor],
and [VhTualTechnologY] that Intel Corporaﬁon_has in fact b_ezeﬁ marketing and selling for
monetary ﬂmcid profit on the commerce and trade interstate commercial Woﬂd markét, ﬁth
full knowledge-and understahdjng thaf the techﬁblo g_iéal products, mefc_h_a.—ndise gbéds, or

property in controversy does in fact belong to pro se plaintiff, without pro se p-lajnﬁff's

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
: Plaintiff in pro se
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, 10
, perrm'ssion, authoﬁzaﬁon or consent to do so, and without ever encepeying pro se plaintiff any .
monies, and or sharing any of the profits with pro se plaintiff, or offer:in_g pro se plaintiff any
form of just Compensatlon Stocks, Bonds, Shares, ete. |
STATEMENTS OF CLAIMS CAUSE OF ACTION
CLAIM I
10) In March er April 0of 2003, pro se plaintiff, senta copy of the Designs and | ,
| Schematics, of his intellectual property, a r)atentable mvention, and copyrightable work, to wit; a
‘ Hacker proof, Virus proof Computer with Multz phase Mtcroprocessors which pro se p1a1nt1ff
calls [LAN CELOT], for it 1mpervrous ab111ty to being Hacked into and its abrhty to fight off
Viruses, to Steve Jobs, at Apple Computer, in Cahforma, but did not send Mr. J obs, the
proprtetaly iﬁform_atioh, Whicn isthe Trade Secret. See Att_ached Exhibits Markect PRO SE PL,.
EX. ;L_ -

a) Pro se plalntlﬂ requested that Mr. J obs, Help and Ass15tance him i n developmg and
Marketing, his mtellectual property patentable invention, or buy it from pro se plaintiff for Two
| Hundred and Fifty Mtllion Dollars [$ 250,000,600.00], and that upon receiving a contractual
~ signed agreement, then pro se plaintiff would agree to sent to Mr. J obs, the P_roprz_'etary

Infoz‘inatian, the Trade Secrets on how to make this computer Technologywork.
b) Steve Jobs, never rep]ied o prO s¢ pla:intifﬁ
CLAIM I
il) In the latter part ef that same yeer 2003,.Steve Jobs, took pro se plajntiff’s
, mtellectual property patentable inventions, to Intel Corporatlon The exact nature and extent of

the Agreement between Mr. Jobs, and Intel Corporatlon is not known to pro se plamtlff at this

.MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
Plaintiff in pro se
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11
| time. _. "
a). It remains however 2 .fact that Mr. Steve Jobs, D‘efrdudea’ Intel ~Corporaﬁon, by not -
: tdtally Diseiosing to, and Infornjihg_lntel Corporation jus"t where exactly he got rt, and from
Whom he actually did get the Designs and Schematics fOr the Dual-Core/ Core-2 Dﬁo
: Mlcroprocessor, and Virtual Technology
 CLAIM I
'12) In June of 2006, ‘In-tel Corporation’s senior vice presidenf Mr. fat Ge_lsinger, is

seen being photographed in the Oregonian News Pa'per,. Holdingr in his left hand, a cornputer
mother board, which Intel Corporation later termed-Virtual Technology. With the help of
EMC Corporation’s VMware Inc. unit Who Intel Corporation paid 'i‘wo Hundred Eighteen -
Mllhon Dollars,[$ 218,000, 000 OO] to. BELP Intel Corporatlon to fry ﬁgure out pro se
plamhfF S proprzetary mformatzon, Trade Secrets, See Attached EXhlblt Marked PRO SE PL

_ 24 |

a) Pro se plaintiff can in fact come Before tbls U S District Court, and prove conclusively
that the computer mother board, which Mr. Gelsinger, 1s holdmg in his hand, in the News Paper
- isin fact a product created and manufactured from pro se plaintiff’s intellectual property
De;igﬁ, patentable inventidn, of [LANCELOT] the Hacker proof; Virus Proof cortrputer. See
Attached Exhibits Marked PRO SE PL. EX.__| . R

b) Intel corporation has publicly Announced thet Intel Corporation rolled out the ﬁret
dual-core microproceseor in rhe latter part of 2005 ,and in tha’; same Public Annoimcem’ent, )
stated that Iﬁtel Corporation is eeeldng HELP from uﬁiversitz’es and progrdmmer&, to HELP

: Intel Corporation [SOLVE the multithreading] problems that Intel cooks up. See Attached

"MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
- Plaintiff in pro se
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" Exhibit Marked PRO SE PL. EX. 3 . This is in fact an exphc1t PLEA from Intel
Corporation albeit an zmplzczt PLEA by Intel Corporatlon for any one to HELP Intel
: Corporation try to figure out how to make this Technology work.
CLAIM IV
- 13) after learning that that computef microchips Grossed over Two Huhdred and Forty
Six Billion Dollars [$ 246,000,000,000.00] world wide in 2006, pro se plaintiff In February
.2007 sent to Intel Corporation a letter of acknowledgment and ownersbip of the [Core-2 Duo
. Processor and Vlrtual Technology] in which pro se plaintiff made certain demands, and
placing certain restnotlons and obhgattons on any Letters Re.sponse Reply, C'ommunzques or
interacting Missives, to which Intel Corporation did in fact, in large part complied with, which
 in turn was an Act by Intel Corporation estab]is]:ﬁng that Intel Corpbraﬁoh’s does in fact
Acknowledge that pro se plaintiff is the Rightful owner of, and original inventor and creator of
the [Dual core / Core-2 Duo Micreprocessor, and the Virtual Technology]. | |
a) In his Communiqué to Tntel 'Corporzition, Pro se plai_m:iff addressed Intel
Corporation in this manner; |
Dear Intel Corporatlon
| Does this look familiar? Well it should. It is s the Hacker
Proof, Virus Proof Computer, that I invented, which I-
Call [LANCELOT]. Ishowed itto Steve Jobs, at Apple
Computer, and asked him for Two Hundred and Fifty
Million Dollars, he took it to you at Intel, and you built it -
but you do not know how to turn it on.
So here‘is'.what you are going to do. You are going to
Agree to pay me Seventy Percent (70 %) every thing that

- You Gross Off of it, and then I will tell you how to turn
Tt on and make it do what I Designed it to do.

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
. Plaintiff in pro se
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_ v : - 13
You have 30 days to Respond, on Bonded paper, with your
Signature written in Blue ink, or ] am going to send copies

Of my schematics to AVID (Advance Micro Devices) and
Tell them how it works for next to nothmg '

b) Intel Corporatlon responded exactly in the manner DEMANDED by pro se plamtlff :
meeting the required conditions and obligations placed on the Respense by pro se p1a1nt1ff, See
Attached xhibit Marked PRO SE PL. EX.. i |

¢) Pro se plaintiff request that this U. S. Dlstnct Court pay spe01al Attention to the fact
the even though, Intel Corporaﬁon did not agree to pay pro se plaintiff Seventy Percent (70%)
Inte] Corporation Never once Denied nor even tried to Challenge pro se plamtlft’s posmon as
the Rightful Owner, and Original Creator, and Inventor of the Dual—Core Microprocessor, and
the Computer mother board, latter call Virtual Technology, seen bemg Held in the hand of |
Intel Corporation’s senior vice president Mr. Pat Gelsinger. See Attached ExhibitMarked |
PRO SE PL.EX. A7 B

d) When Intel Corporatlon rephed within Two and one half weeks, in the manner
DER&ANDED by pro se plaintiff, pro se plaintiff, wrote to Intel Corporation a second time, and
in this Conimun'z'qué-pro se plaintiff tiid not address Intel Corporation so harshly, and made
Intel Corporation, what pro se plaintiff believed to be a fair proposition, Whieh was stated to
this effect;

Dear Intel Corpotation'

Thank you for responding i in the Manner that I requested,

And since you did it may not have been your fault and that you
may not have known that Steve Jobs lied to you, so here is my
Offer to you, Sign a Contractual Agreement with me where
Intel Corporation will agree to pay me Fifteen Percent (15%)

Of every thing that you make on mry Hacker Proof, and Virus
Proof Computer [LAN CELOT ], and also szgn a Contracz‘ual

MATI‘BEW ROBERT YOUNG
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Agreement to manufacture build, and Market for me, my |
Computer Chip Microprocessor,[TRADWAY].
Please note that the SAME Conditions apply here, 30 days, Wlth
Your szgnaz‘ure in Blue ink on Bonded paper.
e Intel Corporatlon Responded just as pro se plaintiff Requested, within Three (3)

“weeks, on Bonded paper with the Slgnature in Blue ink. See Attached Exhlblt Marked PRO

SE PL. EX. Ei

1] Again pro se plaintiff Request that this U.S. District Court pay special attention to the
fact that AGAIN Intel Corporation did not Challenge or Deny that pro se plaintiff is the Ri ghtful

owner of this Technology. |

CLAIM V

a) According to various VNewsféper Pub]ications, Intel Cbrpdration has Made over
Fifty Billion Dollars [$ 50,000,000,000.00] profit off of pro se plaintiff’s inteilectual property
.patentable invention, which Intel Corporation calls [Core 2, Dfuo Processor] alone, and pro se
plaintiff can not even guess how much intel Corporation has made off of pro se piaintiff’ s
‘intellectual property patentable invention, which Intel Corporation calls [Virtual Technology]

- b) But HERE IS A FACTUAL CQNTENTION, AND ISSUE AT LAW, AT

COMMON LAW, Intel-(l;orporation would NOT HAVE this Money, Proﬁts,.Stoc]cs', Bonds,
and position as the Main supplier, and princz'_nal provider of the Worlds Computer Microchips,
.. HAD S.teve'J obs NOT provided Intel Corporation, a copy of pro se plamnft’ S Inteﬂectua.} _.
Propeﬁy Designs, and Schemaﬁcs from which Intel’Corporaﬁon then manufactured the Dual
Core Multiphase Miorochip Processor. |

) Even after pro se plaintiff has CONCLUSIVELY PROVEN to Intel Corporatlon

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
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: that he is in fact the Rrghtful Owner and the Original Inventor of ﬂJlS Technology, Intel

Corporatlon continues to vrolate pro se plamtrft’ s Constltutlonal and Common LaW Rrghts to
enJ oy the Frurts of his labor, Intel Corporatron n, 1ts unfa1r trade practrce continues even after
becomrng aware that pro se plamtrﬁ is the rrghtful owner, and ongrnal inventor of thrs |
- technolo gy, knowrngly conceal withhold, transfer In interstate commerce, sell on the world
commercial market for the sole purpose of 1llegally proﬁtrng from pro se plamuft’ s personal
rntellectual property patentable mventrons and copynghtable Works without pro se plarnust
approval, authorization, consent, and against pro se plaintiff’ s wants and desires, without being
| Grateful or sho.wir’zg any consideration to the fact that -had. it not been for pro se pl_aintlff‘s
‘ izztellécz‘ual property patentable invention deSigﬁs and schematics, Intel Corporation would
NOT be the World leader in computer mrcrochrps Today, AMD (Advanced Micro Dev1ces), or
Mlcron Technology could have Just as eas11y have been the World Leader in manufacturmg
| computer microchip processors with pro se p’larntrft"s intellectual propefty patentable inventions..
See Attached E;chibit Marked PRO SE PL. EX. | $=0
RELIEF SOUGHT
THERFORE Pursuant to the United States Code Amendments cited above in this civil

action, with emphasrs at Title 28 USC § 1343 (a) 1) (2) (3), and (4), § 1338, and § 2201 This
-United States District Court has the Authonty and needed Jurrschctron to Render J udgments and
- Issue Orders directed at and to the parties here in this civil actron, and to ORDER that an
Extraordinary Hearing be Held, and Conducted wherein the parties must perform under seal
: record of this U S District Court a Demonstration of the Actual Trade: Secrets the l’rop’rietary

Information pertaining to the Commercially Valuable Products called Dual Core, Core 2 Duo

MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
' Plaintiff in pro se '
SID No. 6242666
777 Stanten Blvd -
Ontario, OR 97914

AP.EX, S
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Micro 'Proeessor, and the Computer Teehholo gy called V'irtualTeehnoiogy. ’
MATTEEW ROBERT YOUNG, The Clamant Plaintiff proceecﬁng in pro se,
| DEMANDS Just Compensauon Awards i in the Sum and Amount of Five Bllhon DoIlars,

[$ 5,000,000, 000. 00] for the unauthonzed use a.nd proﬁts made from pro se plaintiff’s .
intellectual personal property patentable mventton and copync,htable Works

Pro se plamhff further DEMANDS Compensatory Awards of ALL of the Patents,
Copyri ghts Trademarks, Proceeds Momes Stocks Bonds, Secunnes and Contracts,
Agreements, and any and ALL Business DEALS made generated and or agreed to in regards to |
the Commercially Vétluaole Products called Core 2 Duo, and Virtual Technolo gy.‘ |

Pro se plaintiff Request that /this United States Court Issue and Injunction prohibiting
Intel Corporztﬁo_-n its subsidiaries’, Business partners, Associates, azrd or any person or Citizen
within this.Courts T uﬁsdiction to Order World wide from manufacturing, building, marketing,
selling or otlrerwi‘se pertaining to the Technology stated and mentioned in this civﬂ.ac‘tion.
Jidfe P
MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
Pro se plaintiff

Executed on this / 7 day of Decemhe, A3

I declare under the penalty of | perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the

best of my knowledge

Signed and Dated this /7] Day of Deresber 20063

: MM- %f—/ -

"MATTHBEW ROBERT YOUNG

- MATTHEW ROBERT YOUNG
_Plaintiff in pro se
SID No. 6242666
777 Stanton Blvd .
Ontario, OR 97914

APRENLS
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ntel SeniorVice President Pat Gelsinger shows off the company's new.dual-cora technélogy
sday In San Francisco. The.chlp rmaler gays its newest generation of microprocessors-will

and,uSe less energy than existing Pentium 4 chips. )

. \ .







WUTNI Gl Likagy 4
tel's dual-core processors

cnips: &
o e - Intel will rely

ultiple-computing tasks.
_ L Omers to
write programs

i

- Continued from Page Dt

hardware development.

" Intel rolled out its first dual-core
"+ microprocessors late last year, and
...c:m_.oo_d processor. date them with a. new energy-

saving . chip architecture - in the
- third quarter of 2006. By the end of
«thi 1.said;. nearly. threex

URCE: intel The Assoclated Prest

vas much as a decade behind
- yond — because computers can't

said this week that it plans to up-.

introduce “quad-core” chips with
four microprocessors. In time, the
company hopes to put dozens or

perhaps hundreds of microproces- -

sors on chips. Computers with
such power might be able to drive
and steer a car, for example, or per-
form other tasks well beyond the
scope of today’s techniology.’

But it's not going to happen
right away. Intel said this week that
it will rnove conservatively to iniro-
duce eight-core chips — and be-

yet use them.

Bt o st

EEm.none chips must be pro-

gramined to coordinate their work “to~ “pigue-rdevelopers’
and access to cOmputer Memory,  promising . $5,000 - prize

so the wotk of ‘each processor

another ch . pr

doesn’t conflict with the work of - threading”+problems * that - Tatel

basic hardware challenge behing, /

Tritilti-¢te cliips, fEwill have fo rely
m:n,.ﬁ sther comy 6 write ;

e

te such _
Progatis. 7 As ™ eficouragement i
Wednesday, -Intel highlighted ‘the
work of Pixar Animation Studios,
which has developed computer
software that takes advantage of |,
_the additional computing power - A
multi-core chips provide o pio-
duce more detailed animation.
“Intel introduced new develop- we,
ment tools for programmers . Eﬂ

‘Wednesday, . too, and said. it will, dex;
work with- universities to teach’ jugy
multi-core programming, “It='also  tas),
arnounced- promotional contests,

grammers - -who~ -solve Fnt

CO0KSD;
1it:

FRP; Eo( 5



Iniel Corporation

2117 N. E. 25th Ave.
JF3-147 :
Hillsboro, OR 97124

- March 22007

e A ————n st

R U

Mr. Matthew Young
SID No: 6242666
777 Stanton Blvd.
Ontario, OR 97914

Re: Young - Lancelot
Our Ref:;  2007-001728

| Dear Mr. Yougg:

We have received the materials you provide'd‘ to us in connection with the above-
, referenced matter. After consideration and review of the submitted documents, Intel has
determined not to. pursue this matter.
Thank you for your interest in Intel Corpora’aon and for bringing this opportumty
to our attention.

o o qlncerely, - '
Gwen Olds
Outside Submissions Coordinator

\?1_253 &F PLEXY

M .'r.:'}

GO/de

oex.s.



Intel Corporation
2111 N. E. 25th Ave.
JF3-147

Hillsboro, OR 97124

Mr. Matthew YoungR £00

Oregon Department of Corrections - Inmate Mall
Snake River - SID 6242666 o

777 Stanton Blvd.

Ontario, OR 97914

Re:  Lancelot
OurJRef 2007—001728_ _

Dear Mr. YoungR.:

We have received the materials you provided to us in connection with the above-
- referenced matter. After consideration and review of the submltted documents, Intel has
- determined not to pursue-this matter.

Thank you for your interest in Intel Corporanon and for bnngmg this opportunity
to our attention.

Sincerel

David Connor |
Outside Submissions Coordinator

PRO o€ PLEXS
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Znéel to lﬁwest in Vlrtuahzatwn 1

rector of emergmg technolo-’
giés T Symantec CoTH.’§ secn-

8y DoN CLARK -

Chip giant Intel Corp.,.in.

igreeing to invest $218.5 mil-
ionin EMC Corp.’s VMware Inc.

mit, provided evidence that &

1t teclmology called virtualiza-

jon is spawning new alliances,
ind posing challenges to IVL- .

xrosoft Corp.

The deal, announced yester-"

lay, comes as VMware is prepar-,
ng for a closely watched initial

yublic offering. It also comc1desj__
nith a growing debate about,
wvhether virtus virtualization helps or. :

. arts computer secungz a.nd

Fhetlier Microsoft is rmsusmg

oftwie Hesises to sT8% Tes. ~
,pread '

Intel, of Santa Clara, .Calif.a
said its venture-capltal arm wﬂl'

yay $23 a share for a stake repre-

- senting 2.5% of VMware’s com-.

non shares after the offering.| :
"he companies, already part-!|
lers, said they will broaden™| :

vork ‘'on joint marketing ‘and:
. echnology development. An In
el executive will become direc

or of VMware, a Palo Alto, Cahﬁ, 5
ompany that expects to raise‘_.
1741.4 million from the offering.:

Virtualizdtion uses software
hat emulates the features of a
omputer, making it easier to:

un multiple operating systems 4
nd application programs on a°
ingle machine. That benefits

ompanies by using a greater
-ortion of servers’ computmg
apacity, reducing the need to’
uy additional systems.

_Theprogram bemeenm_p—i
rating system and. the hard: 4

ani be used to p partmon PCs so

- Irusesa and other malicious pro- -
rajins 15 Cam’t attack sensmve

arts of a system. Intel, though‘__

- plans.ta keep.collab

Hices"—specialized _ software,
ncapsulated .along with a

Tipped-down operating sxs;“'

T

BV EViTTial maching, that .

>uld gnard agamst dangerous
Jftware,

“We firmly believe that v1rtu
{ization is a key technology to -

>lving a whole bunch of prob*
+m8s,” said Steve Grobman, an
itel dzrector of business- chent

-chitecture.
" But one concern 1s whether

7T€ a computers operaung sys-
‘m‘"fcfs‘élc’retly perf

Hef, Said Oliver Friedrichs, di-

fify-Tespoinisé unit. Symantec. is
Workmg W1th Iu’fel onyirtualiza-

g :

Mlt'_rosoft wh.u'_h has cited
VMware as an emerging compet-
itor, added ldanguage to the i-
censing agreements for two con-
sumer versions of its Windows

Vista operating system that

barsusers from using virtualiza-
tion. More cosﬂy versions of
Windows Vista weren’t covered
by the prohibition.

The policy irked competitors;

Teding Viviware dnd-PArAliels ™ Hotirated By SEtuTIEy

Inc a unit of SWsoft Inc. that of

. “feedback”—but so did a subse
~quent Microsoft statement saj

fers apopularprogramthathelps_ .8
users of Apple Inc’s Macintosh = ali
system run Microsoft Windows. . :
Microsoft caused further conster-
nation last menth by informing.
reporters and analysts it was g sy
about fo relax the restrictions—

and then reversing that decision -t
shortlybeforeitwas duetobean- .
nounced. A draft announcement::
explained the proposed policy :.¥&
change as a response to custom

ing it was dropping the change.

Competitors: and someana-
lysts are .skeptical’ about. M1
crosoft: statements

cerns. They suggest it hopes to

|

r1th Microsoft, also want: fo_ A

F—— A Sy e e T iy

o Ty

) 6%

v —y
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2008 “onvcl ctram"slnc Allngnhr‘ =
edrademarks of Sony. Faaiures and s
siar is D‘Ir:dfmork of the T\m:roqoh C.. poran:)n infa

zd.Reproduciion in whale crin p.
cations are subJ::. ic changs.
= infal fogo. Inte

. Sony, VAIO ond hs Sany. VAID and HEk ’Alnans
image simulaiza. Teiavision Inc. Al sighis reserved. Win
Ceore. and Cor‘ inside are tradzmaiks of Jme) Corsporaiion in the U.S. ond other counir:
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* “The downturn will-prompt more attempts b
cybercrooks, becatise consumers - in their haste t
save costs —.may be more susceptiblé t0-scams
says Ori Eisen, founder of 41st Parameter, ari
ternet fraud detectlon and prevention service.

Threats are everywhere, PC security experts say
and today will bring a plague of them..Last year, -
phishing "attacks soared 300% on . Thanksgiving,:*

_ cornpared with the previous few days; and this year-. 1p prote
* is ‘expécted to be worse, computer-sectrity firm - thernselves. Security ex_perts Trge PC- users. o
sive, 'a  Cyvelllance says. It predicts. cybercriminals this “wary of cut-rate dea]s from unfanﬂlar onhne
.compa- year will Jaunch éven more sophisticated phishing .. iple
Today atfackson bargam—hunters as'well as on small bust ,
ine holi-" nesses and credit unions that ]ack strong antl v1rus Web. :
software and firéwalls.. - “Look; ‘the Internet ¢

Mairistream sites aren’t completely safe erther ’ Barrett, chief information se¢
, has -says Mike, Vari Bruinisse, president of computer- - eBay’s online paymentsumt. yor "can
ent of securrty ﬁrm Pur Wi e_ Some enterpnsmg hackers - -safe 1f 'yo take precautio

espec1ally penlous because s
to a bank account; he Say’s
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'E'So.mé Poésible Ueers';

See No Need to Jumg
From Old Database

By VAURINI VARA

Oracle Corp. plans to unvel
a new version of its core soft,
ware tomorrow for the firs} .
time in four years. But custom
ers'like Mark Showers have al-
ready decided to sit out the
event.

Oracleis lsu:achmg a-versioxr

i, of its “database managemen)

system” software, dubbed very -

1 - sion1lg, that lets companies re

trieve and make sense of thel

- digital data. But Mr. Showeré?
il - chiefinformation officer at agriq
i, “cultural giant Monsanto Co.;
- says his company is likely tG

take at least two or three yearg
to start moving from the pri ev1—j
ous version, 10g—double the

~finie Monsanto-ence took. . &,

That’s because it typically
takes atleast several months for

1 .a company to fully shift to a new

versionof Oracle’s database soft-
ware—the larger the company,
the longer it takes—and lately;
Oracle has made several small,

| incremental changes in new re-
" leases rather than a few large,

important ones that would com-

[ pelacompanyto quickly switch.-

St. Louis-based Monsanto

employs 17,500 people and has

annual revenue of $7.3 billion,
“For a company like Monsanto;
these new releases are a bit like.
turning the battleship,” Mr)
Showers says. Without many

Lion’s Share

Share of world-wide relational- database

market in 2006

Sybase 3.2%—
,Teradata 3,.2%—J

Note: Figures don‘t add up to 100% due to roundmg

Source: Gartner

thers 7.9%

place outdated ﬂle-man—"
..agement systems. In the
1990s, they invested in
more database software
to support new programs
for tasks like tracking cus-
“tomers and . managing
Web'sites. -

Early in this decade,
purchases slowed in a
tough economy: AT_cmr
companiesare 8

securi improvements.

‘andtointeractwith "bu51-
. nessemtelligence”
“yraTethat helps track the the.
_health of their business.

. Oracleisn’t offering de- :
. tails of 11g until its launch °

must-have additions, he sees lit-
tle need to move quic'_kly. .
Mr. Shower's’s viewis echoed
by other corporate tech man-
agers, highlighting maturation
in .the database industry.

Whereas database' releases

WE¥Fe OnCce seen #s-revolution-
ary and typically sparked a buy-
ing frenzy, the new one offers
relatively incremental change.
The lnkewarm reception echoes
aphenomenon taking place else-
where in software: Microsoft
Corp.’s latest Windows operat-
ing system, called Vista, re-
ceived far less fanfare when it

was released for consumers this’

year than, say, Windows 95 did.

Still, expected changesin1ig
ilustrate an evolution in how
corporate tech buyers use soft-
ware, says Bhavish Sood, an ana-
lyst at Gartmer Inc. In the 1980s,
database software boomed as
companies scrambled to re-

in New York tomorrow,

butpeoplebriefedon theproduct -
- sayitwillinclude improved secu- -
. rity features and better capabili- -
iés for making sense of content .
such as video files and Web.con- -l

tent. The Redwood Shores, Calif,, .
company also Hasn’t revealed its

woman declined to corumeft. .

As high-tech thieves increas-

mgly use the Internet and other

' make 1t easier to pull’ together

_ing, to take advantage_gf_lately negotlated ‘discty o
50% onOrade softwa:e with e_ : !

mesnsto sneakinto corporateda-
tabases, Oracle and others have

beenunder pressureto give com- .. -

pariies a better wavto control ac-
cess, says Toby Weiss, chief execu:
. tiveof Application SecurityInc,,.
a’N’éw‘YéTdatabas i5e-Security..
firm: A‘ﬁb‘hé"ﬁon on_Security. has_
fested 1ig, F"and MIr, Weiss, says 1t

I8 m‘«re._s%?_@:_wﬁ%@i@f\'
featires that let companies het- "

ter audit the activity inside the;:
databases and put mor ¢
restrictions OmFach user. The

Tew vers“rrrs"a'lsf‘—""—oamected to

.years, though, “Miecro: oft-has
. ¢aught up with Oracle’

tl'll(:_’Fl]qu.”l data ke ‘Web

Orade is trymgto whe om-'
pa.mes .appetite for new:soft-

‘ware through diséounts; with the
‘expectation that customers will .-
" paybig fees for continuing techni- "~ . -
cal support: David Hauser;: chief . 1+ -
technology officer of GotVMail -
Communications LLC, atelecom - °

compaty in Weston, Mass.; has

~--.moveto llgfor atleasLtwoy ais
. “The.large feature sets have al-
‘ready been accomphshed che 7

-+ pricifg plans, Al Oraclespokes P

heoftengets phone.ca]ls fro 01‘

acle salespeople trying: :
suade him: o :switch from:
crosoft’s SQL Server software
SQL Server costsless than
acle’s software, biit Oracle’s da ‘
base-software s con51dered R

.heav1er-duty, more appropnate' :
for big -companies.. In-recent

-ih (o)

ware reliability and’ perform B
ance, Mr. Sen argues. So he is;

-sticking with Microsoft, WhJ.Ch L |
-he says saves him $700 000t "
" $800,000 a year compared w1th

Or: acle

-'

——
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S 'OREGON DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
e - | INMATE COMMUNICATION FORM

LS &s/ﬁon -  Date P27

State yourlssuemdetall Please ‘Fcfrc;,./e e For L,allmq Utk 1S, Hicks, when T s2(d
Nellg the other Ry T was Ju!f 71?/4//»67“ Lo Her a0l er fame ias on

/’)L }"’Jmﬁ/ Flezse De P&cdan me, ML) I wr/#m& 1o fe%'éf% 7z é/’z/ 2

/Qhar)e call & Hhe .OGnif‘?L/”'En t of Defense gzl He Denf&zmn I fave

o ianestlons that T believe are of B2 tber o N2 a‘/ang/ Secum/-a

-k7 Ad) our bovernmend in ma%eu}ma Camaf%era’ Datz Bas's. T wrote 7%6 -
Depa portmend o Defense @On Fob, 157 2007 ot Fe umen{u of the pafter -

Provmk me Jv call them, T will Shcw 2l of Py nvendlon befasre éé’//ﬂé’

A Yau \‘e(}wre me fo dp S

Thionke Yo - ﬁefzogc:@/éf

Tamate Committed Name (ﬁrst middle last) . SID# | | Housing Unit

/’W#Az—r_y Qﬁ‘od‘ol Xfa/n'-? | GUALC A-334

Response/Action Taken: 7 ? 4 _ ,ﬁﬂ/f%ﬂ el -
‘ﬁfW — / -

772 %/W L 2o #ells 4/%//%’
T soidn el pulia PV
| M ey J‘/?%L/Mﬂ bl

P J’b aa SE F
Bl 2 &

.
W &

2 S ‘\.., .‘_lv—aﬂ.

Date Received: : | | .Referred To*

Date Answered: FEB 2 2 2007 § gngtu%%f géé:@f‘Member ' S—%—?y

“If forwarded, please notify the mmateﬁ‘. L fe‘!ﬁ 55T Han yws %

3:—-?“"' EE

- ﬂ../op,E %

CD 214 (12/04)



RN

' : . . MTr e/
~.County of } ‘
ﬁd an%ed) before me on / } ~A X ~ 2& gby 7%@ A

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING

CASE NAME: MATTHAW B Younit v. Intel Co rpora Hon
CASE NUMBER: (if known) '
COMES NOW, /\’13-7[7[/1/(;,,/ /a \///1//7 4 being duly sworn on oath, depose

and say That I am mcarcerated by the Oregon Department of Corrections at 777 S fgn Fiza %

Bivd . OMPJ'»O _OR 9‘79/4/

2 eday i personally placed in the
Correctional Instltutlon s malhng service A TRUE COPY of the following:

‘Rcmps% foe \wzver oQ Senvkee ab Summr\s\ 2 Lomﬂ/zln% L 2 M#zclﬂ/
th\‘H% c?rwf a Pr‘crpaml m eaﬁc\vessec\ Lnudooe Jo the US. D&me# Covrt- marked

LEGAL PAATL.

I placed the above in a securely enclosed, postage prepald envelope, to the person(s)

‘named at the places addressed below

Tnkel Corpecabion
Al n.E 25 Ave
dF3-147 |
Hillsboro, OR 97129

,./S/Sﬁnature ﬁ’%‘/ /2 22&2} |
z,Jé//’;?ﬁ’:l—"’

State of Oregon

ey OFFICIAL SEAL
#5 MAUREEN ROSSHHILL
NOTARY PUBLIC-OREGON

5 COMMISSION NO. 4
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAY 26 2012

My Comneiss_ion expires: § —o?é ~r)LO [2—

‘Page 1of 1 —Aﬂidavi’; of MaJng APP‘ Eﬂ/ ,S | _Form 02.040



DECLARATION o @‘PV a

(ORCP Rule 1E)

I /@zﬁ%ome }%M _ dodeclare that:

f @&mf% fhe %ﬂm g of Course] m Yo %ﬂ,@v?/ from & zl/%me#
ﬁf&’/ff £ 74%05/ }Dv ¢S, ﬂf 5797(/ Courd 6/1./(//8 ﬁzﬂ/)a? / [))f(/a/n w/\a /wj
v[/v’f‘()ﬂ[/; M//k/ e/w[mo/ Hs /ayamma‘ order in Vlp/ztdon of the el
 du i’jroﬁe Qe?arm pct of /9% '\ thed she 15 ot He 455!@7@/ Jm’%a/v/
Fupther | -Hm T et ﬁ/ﬁ’mj 20 Wﬁﬂéy 4 f&pfeffm‘ o a
vWS %me JA/ I Can /7//7L gel [2U o?ﬂ// tiuz/ /noz%mfﬂo‘ ool or
Rereive Pry Degree of /7;5'9(7//(? Lithoodt eF/,ome ve 255[Stace af

C&Uﬁﬁc /J

'« HEREBY DECLARE THAT THE ABOVE STATEMENT IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THAT I UNDERSTAND IT IS MADE FOR USE AS

- EVIDENCE IN COURT AND IS SUBJECT TO PENALTY FOR PERJURY.”

Dated this 7 _ day of Jghuzx/v 2009 .

“\MU R ﬂ—é*dr "///"‘L—.o/’_‘

(Signature)

Print Name: /77 7%4%/ Erbearo yZ (rg
S.ID. No. £

7_77 ¢57[)4717713’l ﬁv/

Onberle, OB 999k

_ Page 1 of 1 —Declaration Form 04.015
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